STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MICHAEL F. RICE, Ph.D.
GREngngx\éTTMER LANSING STATE SUPERINTENDENT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 29, 2022
TO: Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents

Public School Academy Directors

FROM: Michael F. Rice, Ph.D., State Superintendent@

SUBJECT: Submit Now! Michigan’s Top 10 Strategic Education Plan: Promising
Practices Exchange

The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) is reminding intermediate school
districts (ISDs) and local education agencies (LEAs), both traditional public school
districts and public school academies (PSAs), that the Michigan’s Top 10 Strategic
Education Plan: Promising Practices Exchange is available for submissions. Educators
across the state are implementing strong practices that improve learner outcomes.
MDE invites ISDs and LEAs to share their great work on the Promising Practices
Exchange so others can learn from them.

Michigan’s Top 10 Strategic Education Plan is Michigan’s plan to provide focused
direction to Michigan’s education community in support of all learners. MDE is
requesting submissions to the Promising Practices Exchange related to Goal 2:
Improve Early Literacy Achievement until October 14, 2022.

Content experts vet submitted practices before inclusion on the Promising Practices
Exchange to ensure they demonstrate improvements. Everyone interested in
submitting a promising practice or viewing practices that have been included thus far
should visit https://mipromisingpractices.org/.

Accepted promising practices are also available and identified in MiStrategyBank.
MiStrategyBank is an electronic platform of improvement strategies to support the
Michigan educational community and for use with educational data systems, such as
the Michigan Integrated Continuous Improvement Process (MICIP).

Please direct questions regarding the Promising Practices Exchange to: MDE-
OSPI@michigan.gov.
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